ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

DAVID J. KEARs,AGENCY
CABL R DESTER, Agency Director
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Telephone Number:{418) 874-7237

November 30, 1987

Fourteenth and Madison Associates
1407 Webster St.

Cakland, CA 94612

Attn: Mr. Ted W. Dang

SUBJECT: Status of Underground Tanks located at 160 - 1l4th St.,
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Dang:

You are formally requested to complete the enclosed forms for the
subject underground tanks. If this site had been formally
"closed", then you must submit a formal closure plan narrating the
necessary mitigative measures. This information must be submitted
within 30 days upon the receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Storm Goranson, Hazardous
Materials Specialist at 874-7237.

Sincerely,
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Rafat A. Shahid, Chief
Hazardous Materials_Division
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